TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Purchasing

RE: RFQ No.503 - MATERIALS RECYCLING FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
CONSULTING Addendum No. 1

DATE: June 20, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The Rhode Island Resource Recovery Corporation (the Corporation) hereby amends the above-
referenced Request for Qualifications (RFQ) that was issued on June 4, 2025.

Section III. Qualification Requirements and Procedures Section 1. Qualification Content shall be
amended to say the following:

1. Qualification Content

Vendors are to follow the instructions below concerning Qualification submission. The following items
must be included in the Vendor's submission:

RIRRC requires respondents to keep proposal to a maximum of fifteen (15) double sided 8 %
x 11 pages, no less than size 12 font, including:

» Cover Letter (one page, single sided)

» Executive Summary (which should not exceed one page, double sided)

* Resumes (each resume should not exceed one page, double sided)

» Description of similar projects with similar deliverables, in as much detail as

possible

* Professional References

Fee Schedule (As an attachment to the proposal)

RIRRC will not accept videos, simulations, or other electronic presentations for this submittal.
However, such electronic information may be presented during an interview process for any
shortlisted proposers.

Proposing FIRM’s shall submit three (3) printed copies of the proposal to:
Attention: Purchasing

34 Shun Pike

Johnston, RI 02919

This concludes Addendum No. 1.
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